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F. No. 7-5/3-FD/649/| ("L . Date30 November, 2021

\)ﬁ he Executive Engineer

P.W.D. Civil Div. No. - II (Road),
Dadra & Nagar Haveli
Silvassa.

-

Subject: Diversion of 3.5367 Ha. of Protected Forest Land for Widening & Strengthening of
Existing Road Stretch at Dapada to Khadoli, Satmalia (Ch. 23/7 to 25/4), Sura,ng1
(Ch.28/0 to 28/2) under NH 848A in the Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

X
Sir, *
With reference to the subject cited above, a Joint field inspection was carried out on
25t November, 2021 by the undersigned and the officials of PWD, Road & Building ciivision,
Dadra & Nagar Haveli, during the visit it was observed that the proposed aIigﬁmeﬁt was
finalized. However, it was found that proper marking was not carried-out $‘h site.
You are therefore, requested to make the proper marking on the site, so that

enumeration of the trees standing in the proposed alignment shall be verified. ‘ t

e HAAT | Yours faithfully
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Dy. Conservator of Forests (T)
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fRArerarar / Silvassa.
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Copy to: 0]

e The Chief Conservator of Forests / Nodal Officer, Dadra and Nagar Haveli and
Daman and Diu for kind information please.

e The Secretary(PWD), Dadra and Nagar Haveli and Daman and Diu for kind
information please.

e The P.A. to Collector, Dadra and Nagar Haveli for kind information please.

o The Range Forest Officer (WL), Silvassa, Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Silvassa with
direction to co-ordinate with PWD officials and get the marking done of standing
trees coming in alignment. .

o The Range Forest Officer (WL), Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Khanvel with direction to co-
ordinate with PWD officials and get the marking done of standmg trees coming in
alignment.
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